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For a Link to the FOI/EIR page visit: http://incc.defra.gov.uk/default.aspx?page=6077
For further information about the Joint Nature Conservation Committee visit:
http://incc.defra.qov.uk/
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Request

Hi, Do you have any details of who owns the land at the old Boylestone quarry Barrhead Glasgow. |
have tried asking around locally, at Barrhead Police Office and at East Renfrewshire Offices but no
one can help I’'m hoping you can.

Reply

Thank you for your request for information, received yesterday 3™ April 2018, which we have dealt
with under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

JNCC would reply under EIR Reg. 12(4)(a) Does not hold that information. Details relating to
ownership of land designated as a Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) are held by the statutory
nature conservation agencies for the country in question, in this instance Scotland. Therefore, you
would need to contact Scottish Natural Heritage (SNH).

In this instance, we have been provided a direct contact for your enquiry, this being | Il

I B B b oov.uk), who works out of SNH’s Clydebank office.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email. If you require any further detail please do not hesitate to
contact us.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint please contact Kirsty Meadows (kirsty.meadows@jncc.gov.uk).

If you are still not satisfied following this, you can make an appeal to the Information Commissioner
who is the statutory regulator. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Telephone: 08456 30 60 60
01625 54 57 45

WWW.ic0.goVv.uk

Yours sincerely,
John Henson Webb

Communications and Corporate Governance Officer

BSc (Hons)

JNCC, Monkstone House, City Road, Peterborough, PE1 1JY
Tel: 01733 866801, Direct Dial: 0773 866844

Email: john.hensonwebb@jncc.gov.uk

@INCC

http://incc.defra.gov.uk

! [im 25 years delivering innovative solutions to realise the value of nature.
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